From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

To: Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Google mailing lists
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:56:00 AM

FYI — Dustin moved pqgc-forum over and it’s been pretty seamless except for letting members know
they have to add “list” to the email address now lwc-forum@list.nist.gov. Once it’s set up, let me
know and I'll update that web page.

Sara

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Google mailing lists

| think | got it.

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 11:53 AM

To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Google mailing lists

Let me find that handout. You just ask them to transfer to the new Google Groups platform. Hang
on a sec.

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:50 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Google mailing lists

Ok, sorry to bug you with this. What do | need to do to get set up as the admin for the new list
server? Looks like we'll need to update the following: https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Lightweight-

Cryptography/Email-List
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